

CABINET

This meeting will be recorded and the sound recording subsequently made available via the Council's website.

Please also note that under the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012, other people may film, record, tweet or blog from this meeting. The use of any images or sound recordings is not under the Council's control.

To: Councillors Barkley (Deputy Leader), Bokor, Harper-Davies, Mercer, Morgan (Leader), Poland, Rollings, Smidowicz, Taylor and Vardy (for attention)

All other members of the Council (for information)

You are requested to attend the meeting of the Cabinet to be held in The Preston Room, Woodgate Chambers, Woodgate, Loughborough on Thursday, 14th February 2019 at 6.00 pm for the following business.

Chief Executive

Southfields Loughborough

1st February 2019

AGENDA

- 1. APOLOGIES
- 2. DISCLOSURES OF PECUNIARY AND PERSONAL INTERESTS
- 3. <u>LEADER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS</u>
- 4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

4 - 9

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting.

5. QUESTIONS UNDER CABINET PROCEDURE 10.7

The deadline for questions is noon on Wednesday, 6th February 2019.

6. BUDGET SCRUTINY PANEL

10 - 45

A report of the Head of Strategic Support to consider the findings and recommendation of the Budget Scrutiny Panel, alongside officer advice and a recommendation in response.

7. LIGHTBULB SERVICE IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE

46 - 117

A report of the Head of Strategic and Private Sector Housing to consider both an update on the Lightbulb Service model and the continuation of the Lightbulb Service in Charnwood.

Key Decision

8. <u>COUNCIL TAX - AMENDMENT TO THE EMPTY HOMES PREMIUM</u> 118 - 136 AND EXEMPTIONS

A report of the Head of Customer Experience to consider amendments to the Empty Homes Premium and to relief offered on properties which are unoccupied, unfurnished and uninhabitable, also the introduction of a Care Leavers Policy to offer Council Tax relief, for recommendation to Council.

Key Decision

9. GENERAL FUND AND HRA REVENUE BUDGETS 2019/20

137 - 153

A report of the Head of Finance and Property Services to consider the proposed General Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA) Revenue Budgets for 2019/20, incorporating the proposed Council Tax levy, and the 2019/20 proposals to increase rent and service charges within the ring fenced Housing Revenue Account, for recommendation to Council.

Key Decision

10. <u>CAPITAL STRATEGY (INCLUDING TREASURY MANAGEMENT</u> 154 - 202 STRATEGY) 2019/20

A report of the Head of Finance and Property Services to consider a Capital Strategy, newly required under the Prudential Code, also the Treasury Management Strategy Statement together with the Annual Investment Strategy and Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) Policy for 2019/20, for recommendation to Council.

Key Decision

11. <u>REGULATION OF INVESTIGATORY POWERS ACT - POLICY AND</u> 203 - 222 REVIEW OF USE DURING 2018

A report of the Head of Strategic Support to consider approving a Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act (also known as RIPA, or the 2000 Act) Policy, and consider a summary of the use of RIPA during 2018.

WHERE TO FIND WOODGATE CHAMBERS AND PUBLIC ACCESS

Woodgate Chambers 70 Woodgate Loughborough Leics LE11 2TZ

